Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

RE: OXY * Sterling Silver 3 #5 * 30-

Wade,

Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:03 PM

Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov
RE: Initial C141-Sterling Silver 3 0005

015-27637

| understand about you all having behind the scenes issues with getting this Initial C-141 out, however, | will still have to
mark it as a past due form and document it as such in our system. Getting an RP number for this one may take some
time cause it will go in to be processed at the order in which it was received. Due to the delay of this form and the fact
that you all seem to have the desire to want to get working on the project now, you are ok to start doing preliminary
sampling and submit a proposal for delineation according to authorization | am providing you on behalf of the OCD, BUT
please note that you all will need to get approval from the BLM as well before you do anything that they would need to

approve.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811 S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov

Subject: Initial C141-Sterling Silver 3 0005

All,

Attached is the Initial C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich

Environmental Specialist

Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell



575-397-8214 office
Wade Dittrich@Oxy.com




